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FEDERAL ELECTION 
COHHISSION 

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION CO:MMISSIONlO 

In the Matter of 

Randy Hultgren for Congress and 
Clifford A Brown, as treasurer; Friends 
for Hultgren; Randy Hultgren: Case 
Closure (EPS) 

) 
) 
) 
) MUR6369 
) 
) 

CERTIFICATION 

II HAY 31 PH I : 31 

CELA 

I, Shawn Woodhead Werth, Secretary and Clerk of the Federal Election 

Commission, do hereby certify that on .May 26, 2011, the Commission decided 

by a vote of S-0 to: 

1. Dismiss MUR 6369. 

2. Close the file. 

3. Approve the appropriate letters. 

Commissioners Bauerly, Hunter, McGahn II, Petersen and Weintraub voted 

affinnatively for the decision. Commissioner Walther did not vote. 

Attest: 

Shawn Woodhead Werth 
Secretary and Clerk of the Co 
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

JUN 13 2011 

Catherine A. Hamilton 
I 

Elgin~ n.. 60123 

RE: MUR6369 
Randy Hultgren for Congress 

Dear Ms. Hamilton: 

The Federal Election Commission reviewed the allegations in your complaint received on 
September 24, 2010. On May 26, 2011, based upon the information provided in the complaint, 
and information provided by the respondent, the Commission decided to dismiss the complaint 
and close its file in this matter. Accordingly, the Commbsion closed its fiie in this maner on 
May 26, 2011. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. See 
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed. 
Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003). A copy of the dispositive General Counsel's Report is enclosed for 
your information. The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, allows a 
complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. 
§ 437g (a)(8). 

Enclosure 
General Counsel's Report 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463 

VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL 

Clifford A. Brown, Treasurer 
Randy Hultgren for Congress 
P0Box39 
Batavia, IL 60510 

Dear Mr. Brown: 

JUN 13 2011 

RE: MUR6369 

On September 28, 2010, the Federal Election Commission notified Randy Hultgren for 
Congress and you, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the 
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. On May 26,2011, based upon the 
information conttrlned in the complaint, and information provided by you, as treasurer for Randy 
Hultgren far CQilgrcss, the Commission decided to dismiss the complaint and closed ito: fde in 
this matter. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in ibis matter on May 26,2011. 

Documents related to the case wUl be placed on the public record within 30 days. See 
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed. 
Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003). A copy of the dispositive General Counsel's Report is enclosed for 
your information. 

If you have any questions, please contact Kim Collins, the paralegal assigned to lhis 
matter, at (202) 694-1650. 

BY: 

Enclosure 
General Counsel's Report 

Sincerely, 

Christopher Hughey 
·go 

Supervisory Attomey 
Complaints Examination and 

Legal Administration 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINCTON. D.C. 20463 

VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL 

Betty Curl, Treasurer 
Friends for Hultgren 
POBox39 
Batavia, IL 60510 

Dear Ms. Curl: 

JUN 13 2011 

RE: MUR6369 

On September 28,2010, the Federal Election Commission notified Friends for Hultgren 
and you, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal 
Election C~paign Act of 1971, as amended. On May 26, 2011, based upon the information 
contained in the complaiin, and information provided by Clifford A. Brown, treasurer for Randy 
Hultgren for Congress. the Cononissiau decided te dismiss the complaint and closed its file in 
this matter. Accordingly, the Commission clesed its file in this matter on May 26,2611. 

D.ocumcnts related to the case will be placed an the pnbliet record within 30 days. Seli 
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed. 
Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003). A copy of the dispositive General Counsel's Report Is enclosed for 
your information. 

If you have any questions, please contact Kim Collins, the paralegal assigned to this 
mattot, at (202) 694-1650. 

Enclosure 
General Counsel's Report 

Sincerely, 

BY: Ie 
S isory tomey 
C mplaints Examination and 

Legal Adm~istration 



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 

VIA FIRST CLASS MAIL 

Randy Hultgren 
PO Box39 
Batavia, IL 60510 

Dear Mr. Hultgren: 

JUN 13 2011 

RE: MUR6369 

On September 28,2010, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a complaint 
alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as 
amended. On May 26, 2011, based upon the information contained in the complaint, and 
information provided by Clifford A. Brown, treasurer for Randy Hultgpen for Congress, the 
Cmmnissibn ~ided to dismiss lhe complaiut amt closed its file in tltis mattcm. AcCGrdingly, the 
Cmnmissiun closed its file in this mattar on Mny 26, 2011. 

D(]1Cuments reinted to the case will be placed on the public reconi within 30 days. See 
Statement of Policy Regarding Disclosure of Closed Enforcement and Related Files, 68 Fed. 
Reg. 70,426 (Dec. 18, 2003). A copy of the dispositive General Counsel's Report is enclosed for 
your information. 

If you have any questions, please contact Kim Collins, the paralegal assigned to this 
matter, at {202) 694-1650. · 

BY: 

Enclosure 
General Counsel's Report 

Sincerely, 

Supervisory Attorney 
Complaints Examination and 

Legal Administration 
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RE:L:.:..1-' ::D RfCEIV£iJ 
FEDERAL fLECTiGN FEDERAL ELECTION 

COH~!~SION COHHISSJON 
BEFORE ~AL ELECTION COMMISSION 

ZDII MAY II p LJ: 35 2011 "AY II PH 3: 38 
In the Matter of 

MUR6369 
RANDYauLTGRENFORCONG~S 
CLIFFORD A. BROWN, 

AS TREASURER 
FRIENDS FOR HULTGREN 
RANDY HULTGREN 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

CELA 
DISMISSAL AND CASE 
CLOSURE UNDER THE 
ENFORCEMENT PRIORITY 
SYSTEM 

SENSITIVE 
GENERAL COUNSELtS REPORT 

Under the Enforcement Priority System ( .. EPS''), the Commission uses fonnal scoring 

criteria to allocate its resources and decide which cases to pursue. These criteria include, but are 

not limited to, an assessment of (I) the gravity of the alleged violation, both with respect to the 

type of activity and the amount in violation, (2) the apparent impact the alleged violation may 

have had on the electoral process, (3) the legal complexity of issues raised in the case, (4) recent 

trends in potential violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (•'the 

Act''), and (S) development of the law. with respect to certain subject matters. It is the 

Commissiu11's policy that pursuing low-rated matters, compared to other higher-rated matters on 

the Enforcoment docket, wan ants tht exercise of its proaccutorial discretion to dismiss certain 

cases. The Office of General Counsal has scored MUR 6169 as a low-rated matter and bas also 

determined that it should not be referred to the Alternative Dispute Resolut.ion Office. This 

Office therefore recommends that the Commission exercise its prosecutorial discretion to dismiss 

MUR6369. 

In this matter. the comp1ainant. Catherine A. Hamilton, asserts that respondents Randy 

Hultgren for Congress and Clifford A. Brown, in his official capacity as treasurer (uFederal 

Committee"), Friends for Hultgren C'State Committee"), and then-congressional candidate 
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Dismissal and Case Closure- MUR 6369 
General Caausul 's Roport 
Page2 

Randy Hultgren' violated the Act because the State Committee made a $1,000 contribution to the 

Federal Committee on September 30,2009, and again on January 21,2010. The complaint 

further alleges that the Federal Committee failed to ~eport the receipt of the second contribution. 

The complaint requests the Commission investigate d= allegations, enjoin mspmdeJ1ls ftom 

furthcn· violatit.qts, and impcsc the nmximum penalty against tho rcsporrdonts. 

In its n:sponse, the Federal Committee acknowledges that it n:ceilfed contribuiions from 

the State CommiUee, but explains that they were aDCepted in error and refunded· to the State 

Committee on September 3, 2010. The Federal Committee also acknowledges that it failed to 

report the $1,000 contribution it received on January 21,2010 on its April2010 Quarterly Report 

10 due to a "clerical error." 

11 In addressing the contributions by the State Committee, we observe that the Act prohibits 

12 a federal candidate, a candidate's agent, and entities established. financed, maintained or 

13 controlled by, or acting on behalf of, a candidate from soliciting. receiving, directing, 

14 transfming or spending fbntls in connection with a Pedcral election unless the funds are subject 

15 to the limitations, prohibitions, and reporting require1ncntts of the Act. 2 U.S.C. § 44li(e)(1)(A). 

16 See also 1 ~ C.F.R. § 110.3(d) (prohihitiDg transfers of funds or lll!'ets fmm a candidate's 

17 campaign committee for a non-federal election to his or her campaign cc:mmittee for a federal 

18 election). 

19 Here, the Federal Committee acknowledged that it received $2,000 in contributions from 

20 the State Committee, but issued a refund on September 3, 2010. Illinois law permits candidate 

21 political committees to accept contributions up to $5,000 from any individual; $10,000 from any 

Mr. Hultgren represents Dlie1ais' 14rll Co~gressional District. 
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Dismissal and Case Closure- MUR 6369 
General Counsel's Repurt 
Page3 

corporation, labor organization, or association; or $50,000 from a candidate political committee 

or political action committee. See ILL. COMP. STAT. 918.5(b) (2011). Therefore, it appears the 

Federal Committee violated the Act because it is possible that the State Committee's funds may 

have been outside the limits, prohibitions, and ~ing requiranents of the Act.l See 2 U.S.C. 

§ 441i(e)(I)(A). S1e alltJ 11 C.F.R. § U0.3(d). Likewise, in reviewing the Foderal Committee's 

April201.0 Quarterly Report and subsequent amendments, it alSG appears that r:be Federal 

Committee violated the Act by faili'lg to report the =:eipt of the January 21, 2010 contributi.on, 

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(b). The Federal Committee admits its failure to report the 

contribution from January 21,2010, and it has reported the refund in its amended October 2010 

Quarterly Report. 

Thus, it appears that the Federal Committee violated the Act and 11 C.P.R.§ 110.3(d) by 

accepting $2,000 in prohibited contributions from the State Committee and by failing to report a 

contribution on its January 21,2010. We note, however, the Federal Committee has admitted to 

the violations and has taken remedial melsures by r·efunding the prohibited COiY..ribDtiems to the 

State Committee and reporting the refund on its amended October 2010 Quaterly Report. 

Accordingly, under EPS .. the Office of Gt~neral Counsel has scored MUR 6369 as a low-rated 

matter and therefore, in furtherance of the Commission's priorities as discussed above, the Office 

of General Counsel believes that the Commission should exercise its prosecutorial discretion and 

dismiss this matter. See Heckler v. Chaney, 470 U.S. 821 (198S). 

1 CotnpQ~W 2 U.S.C. §44lb(a) (prohibiting corporations or labor organizations from making con1rib~ions in 
connection with any election) with Iu.. COMP. STAT. 9/S.S(b) (2011) (allowing candidate political committees to 
receive contributions of up to S 10.000 from corporations, labor organizations, or associations). 



Dismissal and Case Closure-MUR 6369 
OCIICIBI Co1lnlel's Rupon 
Page4 

1 RECOMMENJ)ATIONS 

2 The Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission dismiss MUR 6369, 

3 close the file, and approve the appropriate letters. 
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Christopher Hughey 
Acting General Counsel 

BY:~ ~e;;IUJaker 
Special Counsel 
Complaints Examination 
& Legal Administration 

~ Attorney 
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